

Jill Khaleghi

Voice Instructor, Choir Director, Collaborative Pianist

As a music instructor, I have considerable experience working with children and teens, conducting adult & youth choirs, and programming music for concerts and services. I am highly-trained to teach proper vocal technique to singers for most vocal styles, including classical, musical theatre, and contemporary music. I am committed to inspiring my students to discover & share their unique voices through music, regardless of age or prior training.

EDUCATION & CERTIFICATIONS

MM: Vocal Performance, concentration Pedagogy	Arizona State University
BM: Vocal Performance	San Diego State University
Certificate: Contemporary Commercial Music Vocal Pedagogy Institute	Shenandoah Conservatory

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

East Valley School of Music	Voice Instructor	2019-current
Chandler Children's Choir Asst. direct children's choir rehearsals, teach advanced sight singing class, assist Hartford Elem. choir program.	Music Instructor, Accompanist	2018-current
Valley Unitarian Universalist Congregation Accompany the adult church choir for Tuesday rehearsals and Sunday services; substitute as Choir Director and Song Leader for Music Director, as needed; assist and accompany the annual Cabaret show.	Collaborative Pianist	2016-current
Take Lessons - Contracting Company	Voice Instructor	2011-current
Hamilton High School's "Shrek the Musical" Conduct all voice rehearsals; arrange choral harmonies for ensemble; teach vocal technique to lead roles.	Vocal Director	Spring 2017
Villa Musica - Music Community Center Taught private voice lessons, children's group singing classes including Glee!, music theory, aural skills, vocal technique; selected repertoire; created curriculum. Outreach and Education: general music teacher for public elementary, choir and piano classes for underprivileged charter elementary for 3 years, Camp Director for 3 years.	Voice & Music Instructor	2010-2016
Unitarian Universalist Fellowship of San Dieguito Choir Director for adult choir, coordinate special music, select appropriate choral music and hymns in conjunction with Minister, coordinate accompanists' schedule, supervise concert program & sound technicians.	Music Director	2013-2016
Full Measure Carolers	Holiday Caroler	2011-2015
Summit Unitarian Universalist Fellowship Conduct adult choir, select appropriate music for services in conjunction with Minister.	Choir Director	2010-2014
The Immaculata Parish - USD Campus	Choir Section Leader	2011-2013
High Tech High Chula Vista	Glee! Choir Director	2010-2011